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PublicService Commission <psc@utah.gov>

Docket 17-035-61
1 message

Debbie Price <debbie.price80@gmail.com> Tue, Jul 14, 2020 at 10:23 AM
To: psc@utah.gov

I am writing to request that the PSC reject Rocky Mountains plan. As we strive to bounce back as a state, the plan does
not fit that economic recovery. Ending residential solar in Utah would impact thousands of jobs which is not what our state
needs right now. The people of Utah need job security as we continue to rebound. 

Thank you for considering my point of view. 

Debbie Price 

Sent from my iPhone
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PublicService Commission <psc@utah.gov>

Docket # 17-035-61
1 message

Tim Nelson <nelsonco@comcast.net> Tue, Jul 14, 2020 at 4:33 PM
To: psc@utah.gov

 

Nelson Associates

 
Memo

 

To:  Utah Public Service Commission                 Date: July 14, 2020

Attention:  Commissioners

 

From:  Tim Nelson      

 

 

Subject: Docket # 17-035-61

 

Dear Utah Public Service Commissioners,

 

I write to request that you do NOT allow Rocky Mountain Power to decrease the export credit rate for electricity energy
generated by roof top solar installation such as the one I just had installed on our home in Eden, UT.

 

It is critical to the future of Utah that we convert to  non-carbon energy sources as soon as possible. Rocky Mountain
Power can and should do more to help secure renewable, clean energy now and in the future. This export credit is an
excellent way to help Utah towards a clean, sustainable energy source.

 

Please do NOT allow Rocky Mountain Power to decrease the export credit rate for electricity as requested in docket # 17-
035-61 and devalue the investment I have made in a clean and sustainable future for energy in Utah.
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Tim Nelson

President

Nelson Associates

P.O Box 1036

Eden, UT 84310

 

Mobile 612.810.2479

Office Direct 651.407.1790

Fax 855.215.1833
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